March 19, 2002

Mr. Rick Klimkos

Federal Energy Management Program, EE-90
U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585-0121

Dear Mr. Klimkos:

| am responding to a memorandum from Beth Shearer, Director, Federal Energy Management
Program, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy regarding “Reporting Guidance
for FY 2001 Annual Report on Federal Government Energy Management and Conservation
Programs.” Enclosed you will find the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) FY 2001
Energy Scorecard.

If any additional information is needed regarding this submission, please contact
Mr. Ken McDow, Facilities Branch, on (301) 415-1712.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Patricia G. Norry

Deputy Executive Director
for Management Services

Enclosure: As stated

cc: Mr. Randy Steer, OMB
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Funding was not requested because NRC plans to use the utility energy services
contract (UESC) to accomplish energy conservation projects. The UESC is an
alternative financing program which requires no capital funding from Federal agencies.
The monetary savings achieved from the projects performed by the contractor are used
to pay for the projects.

Preliminary audits of OWFN and TWFN were conducted in FY 2000.

An ESCO contractor was selected in FY 2000. The ESCO could not identify any viable
projects.

UESC has conducted a preliminary audit. The terms and conditions of the contract are
being reviewed to determine if a task order can be issued in FY 2002.

NRC is not responsible for the design or construction of new facilities. No major
renovations at the NRC’s White Flint complex began in FY 2001.



